

---

## MARK TISSINGTON - RESUMÉ

+44 (0)7584 321996  
+44 (0)1944 711334  
mark@nesafe.co.uk  
<http://www.nesafe.co.uk>

44 Main Street  
Ganton  
North Yorkshire  
YO12 4NR

### Profile

An effective and enthusiastic HSE Manager with experience in oil/gas exploration and production, site and facilities construction, pipeline construction, pipeline operations, and decommissioning. I am committed to implementing, then maintaining, systems to protect the safety, health and wellbeing of people affected by the work activity; as well as preventing unplanned or un-permitted environmental impacts. In addition, I ensure that systems, whether corporate or operational, deliver compliance to both legal and internally identified compliance obligations. I am focused, computer literate, and used to working alone or as part of a team to achieve project objectives.

### Experience

#### Self Employed HSEQ Manager – 2011-Present

Development, implementation and maintenance of management systems to OHSAS 18001, ISO 14001, ISO 9001, and bespoke internal integrated systems. Contractor, supplier, internal and, compliance audits. HAZID, HAZCON, and risk assessments of all kinds. CDM and design liaison for projects. Emergency, construction phase, and site safety plans for projects. Environmental plans, waste management, emissions reduction, and pollution prevention measures at both corporate and site level. Safety management and supervision of drilling, worker and abandonment operations.

#### HSE Manager – 2005-2011

HS&E management for onshore gas field and gas storage project. Management of safety for production, drilling, work-over, and construction operations (including pipeline). Community and press relations.

#### HSE Officer and Planning Engineer – 1997-2005

Safety in seismic surveys, exploration and development drilling, construction, production, pipelines, and maintenance. Project planning. Chairing the public Liaison Committee. Town & Country Planning applications / EIA support.

#### Technical Clerk and Planning Engineer – 1991-1997

Planning and document production for construction projects and power station maintenance outages.

#### Aircraft Technician (Airframes) – 1978-1991

Maintenance and repair of aircraft, supervision of airmen, ceremonial and secondary duties as ordered.

### Education, Professional, and Vocational

University of Hull – BSc (hons) Safety & Environmental Management

NEBOSH - National Diploma in Occupational Health and Safety

NEBOSH - National Diploma in Environmental Management

SCOTVEC - Higher National Certificate in Mechanical Engineering

C&G - CAD using AutoCAD

CSCS Card - Management and Professional

GradIOSH (working to CMIOSH), MIIRSM, RSP (Recognised Safety Practitioner). CPD maintained for both IOSH and IIRSM. Affiliate of IEMA.

### Further Information

References and a full Curriculum Vitae are available on request. Please email for a copy or other information.